From: William Bock, III

To: Tim Herman; Liz Lawrence; Sean Breen

Cc: William Bock, 11T; "richard.yound il “Rychener, Brent”; Onye Tkwuakor; Lawrence McMillan
Subject: Request for Courtesy Copies of Mr. Armstrong”s Filings

Date: Thursday, August 02, 2012 4:18:00 PM

Dear Tim and Sean,

As a courtesy to us, at the time you make your filings today on behalf of Mr. Armstrong would you
be so kind as to send via email electronic copies of the materials that you file to those of us who
have only recently registered as electronic filers in the Western District of Texas? We have not yet
received anything yet via the court’s electronic filing system and in the event we are not yet
completely entered into the system we wanted to find a way of making sure we got the documents

this evening.

| have copied those on this email who would like to receive electronic copies. Your help is greatly
appreciated.

Kind regards,

Bill
William Bock, IIT
General Counsel
E USADA US Anti-Doping Agency
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached
to it, may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender by telephone or retum e-mail and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in
any manner. Thank you.






